
EICC RFP Questions: Website Redesign-Planning, Architecture, and Development 
 
 
CMS/Migration  
 

- Could you provide clarification regarding the CMS implementation? Who will complete 
the implementation into Omni CMS? EICC’s internal team or Modern Campus?  
o The selected vendor would work with Modern Campus to complete the 

implementation/migration.  Our internal team would of course be a resource.  
- If Modern Campus will complete the implementation, do we need to include their cost 

proposal for implementation and content migration along with our proposal for the 
Website Redesign?  
o Yes, in your cost proposal you should include that as a line item. 

- Or do you plan to secure the CMS implementation and content migration work directly 
with Modern Campus outside of this RFP?  
o It should be included in the RFP. 

 
 

- Would the vendor be responsible for implementing the new site designs into the Omni CMS or 
do you anticipate that Omni would develop the site templates based on provided designs or 
static HTML templates? 

o Yes, we would prefer the vendor to complete the migration to the Omni/Modern 
Campus templates in partnership with Omni as needed. 

- Do you expect your selected partner to implement the new website creative into Modern 
Campus’ Omni CSM? We work with Modern Campus frequently, and our preferred approach 
is to partner with the professional services arm of Modern Campus to build the site. Is this an 
acceptable approach for EICC? 

o It is acceptable for our selected partner to work with Modern Campus to implement the 
new design into templates, but we expect our selected partner to build out the 
webpages and content inside Modern Campus. 

- We know you are looking for the vendor to complete the content migration. How many pages 
do you anticipate the vendor migrating? Will Modern Campus help with scripting of some 
migration? 

o We will work with a vendor to determine best approaches.  As we anticipate a 
significant revision, much of the current content may not be migrated on the main 
pages.  We anticipate the selected vendor working with Modern Campus on these steps.  

- Would the fact that we do not have a lot of direct experience with Modern Campus disqualify 
us? 

o No, we are looking for an innovative company that can assist EICC in moving our website 
forward.  We would encourage you to present strategies on how you will approach 
working with a new/unfamiliar tool. 

 

 
Current Website/Add-ons to CMS  



 
- What Omni CMS modules do you currently use on the website? 
- We have the CMS Version 2021, 2.  We also have Acalog (now their Catalog).   
- Are you planning to add any new Omni CMS modules or discontinue the use of any modules 

as part of the redesign?  
o We are considering adding Maps & Virtual Tours, CMS Calendar and CMS Emergency 

Alert 
 

- With the redesign, will the events calendar stay as-is (https://eicc.edu/future-students/iowa-
intermediary-network/calendar.aspx)? Or are you interested in moving to the Omni CMS 
Calendar module? 

o That is only one of the calendars we maintain on the website. 
o We are considering moving to the Omni CMS Calendar for events. We are also in the 

process of implementing MS Bookings for advising and admissions appointments that 
will become part of the website.  

- With the redesign, will the events calendar stay as-is (https://eicc.edu/future-students/iowa-
intermediary-network/calendar.aspx)? Or are you interested in moving to the Omni CMS 
Calendar module? 

o That is only one of the calendars we maintain on the website. 
o We are considering moving to the Omni CMS Calendar for events. We are also in the 

process of implementing MS Bookings for advising and admissions appointments that 
will become part of the website.  

 
- Are you currently managing your faculty/staff directory in a PDF document 

(https://www.eicc.edu/about-eicc/personnel-directory.pdf)?  
- Will the directory stay as-is with the redesign? 

o We need to have an enhanced approach to our personnel directory.   
- Your RFP indicates the website was last redesigned in 2013. Was that an internal or external 

effort? If external, is that agency or partner also bidding on this project? 
o We used a vendor, but ultimately did a significant portion of the work ourselves.  I do 

not know if they are bidding.  
- Do you currently have an advertising/marketing agency you work with and if, so are they 

bidding on the project? 
o EICC does have a primary ad agency and are very pleased with their work.  Our current 

agency does not currently do work on .net sites and thus will not be bidding on our 
project.   

 
Budget  

 
- Can you share a sense of the total budget range available for the Website Redesign project? 

Please specify if this budget includes the cost of the Omni CMS implementation and content 
migration. This budget information will help agencies develop a solution that best aligns with 
EICC’s expectations and help determine the timeline for the project.  

- Do you have an estimated budget for the project? 
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o We have not set a specific budget.  The budget should reflect the current market rate.  
We have asked that cost be submitted separately as our focus for selection will be on a 
comprehensive redesign.  We encourage you to provide pricing options for various 
components of a project.     

- We would have a set discovery phase cost and then a cost range for the actual work, is that 
acceptable? 

o Yes.  We would appreciate as much detail in your proposed budget as possible.  

 
- There are three different directions for pricing, please clarify. Within proposal requirements, the 

Executive Summary, there is a request to provide a summary of prices. There also is a section 
titled requests Solutions Menu with Pricing that requests a line item breakdown of 
costs.  However, under RFP Conditions/ Submission Guidelines, the fifth bullet point indicates that 
pricing should be presented separate in a sealed envelope. 

o In the sealed envelope, provide a summary of prices and the line item breakdown of 
costs.  We are asking costs to be kept separate to allow us to evaluate the best overall 
solution. 
 

- So we may present an affordable solution, what is the budget or not to exceed amount allocated 
for this project? 

o We are leaving the budget open and should consider market rate.  Providing the 
solutions menu with pricing would allow us to determine options or a phased in 
approach.   
 
 

RFP  
- With many still working remotely, would you consider allowing vendors to submit a digital 

RFP Response via email in lieu of a physical mailed copy? 
o Our current college practices still require a printed submission.  

- Would an electronic submission of the proposal be accepted in lieu of 5 printed copies? 
o Our current practices request printed copies.   

 
- Does the redesign project include the main site only (www.eicc.edu)?   

o Yes.  It would not cover our portal or microsites.   
 

- What is the anticipated project timeline? What key drivers are determining that timeline? 
o We would like to be live with a new website my April 2022.  This timeline assumes we 

continue to manage our operations with limited COVID disruptions.  
- How many agencies did you send the RFP to proactively?   

o Less than 20.   
- Please identify the top three things you want in your chosen partner, in order of importance. 

http://www.eicc.edu/


o We are looking for an innovative and talented partner, who can thoroughly take us 
through the website redesign process and provide us with expert guidance and leave us 
with a high quality product at the end of the process.  

- What initiated the need for a new website? 
o We have wanted to do a website redesign for 3 years.  Our current site is not mobile 

friendly and is copy heavy with limited graphics. With the pandemic, our students enroll, 
visit and take classes differently than they did pre-pandemic. Our electronic resources 
have never been more critical.   

 
- Is your leadership supportive of the project? 

o Yes, working on the website is seen as critical by senior leadership. 
 

- Do you have a preference of working with a local agency?  
o We prefer an agency that has the right skills. We have no preference for a local agency, 

but do assume some parts of the project may be best served with an onsite 
time/meetings.   

- Who are the decision-makers for awarding this project?  
o All final contracts are taken to the EICC Board of Trustees for final approval.  Our 

marketing team along with members of the website redesign taskforce will conduct 
review of the submitted proposals and will conduct interviews of the finalists.   

- Please identify the top three things you want in your chosen partner, in order of importance. 
o We are looking for an innovative and talented partner, who can thoroughly take us 

through the website redesign process and provide us with expert guidance and leave us 
with a high quality product at the end of the process.  

 
 
Content Audit  

- Are you interested in having the chosen vendor conduct a content audit of your high-level 
pages to help determine what pages to move to the new website, what pages to eliminate, 
what content is missing, etc? Or will this effort be conducted internally by EICC? 

o As the RFP states, we are looking to downsize the website to more manageable content.  
We believe a comprehensive audit would be appropriate.  We have established an 
internal website redesign committee of college stakeholders that will have input into 
the process as well.  

 
- Do you have a set of User/Audience Personas defined? Or would you like to include Audience 

Persona Strategy/Creation as a part of the redesign discovery process?  
o We have been working with our Ad agency (who is not submitting on this redesign) on 

clarifying our targeted personas.  Currently, we are leaning to the following: 
 Online Learners 
 Transfer Options 
 Career Training  
 Early College (Concurrent High School) 
 Continuing Education and Professional Development 



 We are open to the redesign process assisting with clarifying our audiences. 

 
- Are prospective students would be your main audience? 
- Yes, we consider prospective students to be our main audience.  As a community college, 

we serve a broad community including Continuing Education, HiSet and credit as well as 
former and current students.  The site should be considered a sales tool. 

 
 
Copywriting  
 

- The RFP mentions copywriting services. Do you have a sense of the number of pages that 
you would like the chosen vendor to write? Or can you give us a ballpark number of pages 
to use for quoting purposes?  

- We noticed you’ve included copywriting/content development in the scope of work. How 
many pages/stories do you anticipate needing help writing? What about photography or 
videography? 

- We normally do the top main pages when it comes to copywriting, would you need more 
than that? 

o We are open to vendors including a recommended number of pages.  We are 
looking to establish a voice for the website as well as reduce the amount of copy per 
page. 

o You are welcome to include photography and videography in your proposal and 
itemized pricing list.  We certainly could use some new content.  
 

o A good estimate would be 8 -10.  We are looking for assisting in defining the voice 
for our website.  We believe the website is currently too text heavy.   

 
- What Omni CMS modules do you currently use on the website? 

o We have the CMS Version 2021, 2.  We also have Acalog (now their Catalog).   
- Are you planning to add any new Omni CMS modules or discontinue the use of any 

modules as part of the redesign?  
o We are considering adding Maps & Virtual Tours, CMS Calendar and CMS 

Emergency Alert 
 

SEO  
- On page 5 of the RFP under Key Goals and Deliverables, you include “Integrate effective 

search engine optimization practices”.  
- What are the expectations surrounding content optimizations for SEO?   
- Will the chosen firm be optimizing a certain number of pages, a specific section of the website 

(e.g. admissions pages, program pages, etc.), or “tier” of pages (e.g. tier 1)? 
o Tier 1 pages would be the focus with recommendations on best practices for our 

internal team to move forward.  
- Are you looking for ongoing monthly SEO support post-launch?  



o You are welcome to include that as an option in your pricing.   
- Or, are you just looking for the chosen vendor to provide guidance for SEO best practices 

during the redesign project?  
o See above.  

 
- What work have you already done or are currently doing in relation to search engine 

optimization? 

o We add keywords to the metadata of the pages. We’ve removed duplicated headers across 
the website, added keywords into the copy on the page. 

Other 

- Have you done research with your target prospective student audience within the last one to five 
years? If so, what did the research entail and will you share the results with your selected 
partner? 

o We have done marketing research in a variety of ways including a perception survey, 
student surveying, HS student surveying, alumni surveying, and focus groups.  

o Yes, we would of course share that data and results with a selected vendor.   

- Which institutions do you compete with on a regular basis? 

o It depends on the market segment.  For traditional age students, we compete against other 
community colleges, private colleges and the regent universities. 

o For adults, we compete more locally or with large online providers.   
o More recently, our biggest competition is jobs and students deferring starting their 

education.  

- Which websites (both inside and outside of higher education) do you look to for inspiration? 

o We would prefer you share which website you deem up to current standards.  We are 
collecting a list that we would share with a selected vendor.  

Capacity and Governance 

- Please tell us about the team that will be managing the site long term — titles and roles, please. 
o Nicole Harrison, Web Specialist 
o Johnna Kerres, Associate Director of Marketing 
o Erin Snyder, Chief Communications and Marketing Officer  

- Which office currently owns the academic program pages? 
o The curriculum pages are owned by the Curriculum office.  The program pages are jointly 

managed with marketing and curriculum.   
- What governance policies are currently in place? What’s working? What isn’t? What gaps would 

you like to address in revisiting governance through this project? 



o We lack clearly defined governance for the website and are looking for a governance 
structure to be an outcome of this work. 
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